Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Hesse, Daniel (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 10:20 AM
To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

Subject: RE: 1816 Beechwood Ave

Great, thanks!

Daniel Hesse

Inspector 1

Department of Safety and Inspections
375 Jackson Street, Suite 220
Saint Paul, MN 55102
C: 651-252-8293
daniel.hesse@ci.stpaul.mn.us
Thie Most Livakle

City in Amerca m ‘ i

Making Saint Paul the Most Livable City in America

From: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Tuesday, November 27,2018 10:18 AM

To: Hesse, Daniel (CI-StPaul) <Daniel.Hesse@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: RE: 1816 Beechwood Ave

yes

From: Hesse, Daniel (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 8:39 AM

To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: 1816 Beechwood Ave

Mai,
This property was assessed an excessive consumption fee for case 18-067977. | had told the PO | would cancel the EC
because she completed the work herself. However | did not properly have the EC canceled and it was assessed to her

property taxes. Can the assessment please be removed?

Thanks,

Daniel Hesse

Inspector 1
Department of Safety and Inspections
375 Jackson Street, Suite 220
Saint Paul, MN 55102
C: 651-252-8293
daniel.hesse@ci.stpaul.mn.us
The Most Livable

City in Amerca m - i

Making Saint Paul the Most Livable City in America






